CITY OF

Albuquerque

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor June 6, 1996

Jeff Mortensen, P.E.
Jeff Mortensen & Associates
6010-B Midway Park NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATION FOR HOWARD JOHNSONS MOTEL, TRACT Z2A,
BLOCK 6, NAA, (D18/D33) SUBMITTED FOR CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
RELEASE, ENGINEER’S STAMP DATED 5/30/96.

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

The Engineer’s Certification submitted on May 31, 1996 for the Howard Johnsons at 7630 Pan
American Freeway is acceptable for permanent Certificate of Occupancy release.

If you have any questions, or if I may be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

P Calerre

Susan M. Calongne, P.E.
City/County Floodplain Administrator

C: ndrew Garcia, City Hydrology
File=—

Good for You. Albuquerque!
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City of Albuquerque

ALBUQUERQUE P.O. BOX 1283 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

NEW MEXICO

May 22, 1995

Jeff Mortensen, P.E.

Jeif Mortensen & Associates
6010-B Midway Park NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN FOR HOWARD JOHNSON
MOTEL, TRACT Z2A, BLOCK 6, NAA, TRACT A UNIT A (D18/D33)

SUBMITTED FOR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL, ENGINEER'S
STAMP DATED 4/17/95.
Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information provided with the submittal of April 18, 1995, the above referenced
plan is approved for Building Permit release.

Please be advised that the Engineer's Certification per the D.P.M. will be required prior to
release of the Certificate of Occupancy.

If you have any questions, or if I may be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call.
Sincerely,

urar Calorgre

Susan M. Calongne, P.E. |
City/County Floodplain Administrator

C: Andrew Garcia, City Hydrology

-3

—File:
>

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




